FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700

TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio INTERNET ADDRESS: joseph.szczesny @fcc.gov
JUL 28, 2010

Timothy C. Cutforth
Vir James Engineers
965 South Irving Street
Denver, CO 80219-3422

Inre: Western Slope Communications, LLC (Western)
KRGS(AM), Rifle, CO
Facility Identification Number: 71960
File No. BP-20091006 ACF

Dear Mr. Cutforth:

This is in reference to: the above-captioned minor change application filed by Western
to change site and antenna system; our May 27, 2010, letter requesting a curative amendment™;
and the July 12, 2010, letter requesting an additional 30 days to amend.

Accordingly, the request is hereby granted. Further action on the subject application will be
withheld for the next 30 days to allow time to amend to resolve all problems. Failure to amend or
respond within this time period will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section
73.3568 of the Commission’s rules.

Sincerely,

Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Ward Holmes, Regional Manager

"' The letter requested the following: removal of conflict with NEW, Flagstaff, Arizona (BNP-20040126AJW); site
plat; USGS 7.5 minute topo map; corrected radiator height; and removal of all duplicate exhibits.



